City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

511 South Third Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-10-207-004

HISTORIC NAME: Blanchard Wholesale Paint Co. / Agar Studio

COMMON NAME: Atlas Chicken Shack

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1923 (relocated)

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER:
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: One-Part Commercial Block

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Concrete (presumed)

E Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: n/a

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: n/a

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Non-historic

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed Picture; Double Hung, 1/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Shed

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Membrane

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|:| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: n/a

|E| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 9 25 15 Walk in Cooler




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

511 South Third Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The property, including the 513 S. Third Street building, was sold by
Wm. H. Derrick to Herbert L. Naylor of St. Charles in 1923 (Geneva
Republican, 1 June 1923). In the summer of that year, the building,
initially located in Elburn, lllinois, was relocated to Geneva. It had
previously served as the barber shop of William McCabe (1881—
1935) (Geneva Republican, 22 June 1923 and 6 July 1923). After the
move, Naylor likely added a substantial addition to the rear (east) of
the original barbershop structure.

In 1925, Naylor and his wife, Mary, partnered with Joseph L.
Blanchard and his wife, Leola (Heine) Blanchard. Blanchard
operated a wholesale paint company at the location, potentially as
early as September 1923. In 1932, the Blanchards sold the property
to Leola’s mother, Anna B. Heine, and her brothers, Carl E. Heine
and William Randolph Heine. Despite the sale, Mr. Blanchard likely
continued to run the paint business. In 1944, the property was sold to
John and Catherine Boggiano.

SOURCES:

2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane
County Land Records; Geneva Republican, Polk's Business Directories.

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999



City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
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PROPERTY ADDRESS:

511 South Third Street
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The property, including the 513 S. Third Street building, was sold by Wm. H. Derrick to Herbert L. Naylor of St. Charles in 1923 (Geneva Republican, 1 June 1923). In the summer of that year, the building, initially located in Elburn, Illinois, was relocated to Geneva. It had previously served as the barber shop of William McCabe (1881–1935) (Geneva Republican, 22 June 1923 and 6 July 1923). After the move, Naylor likely added a substantial addition to the rear (east) of the original barbershop structure.

In 1925, Naylor and his wife, Mary, partnered with Joseph L. Blanchard and his wife, Leola (Heine) Blanchard. Blanchard operated a wholesale paint company at the location, potentially as early as September 1923. In 1932, the Blanchards sold the property to Leola’s mother, Anna B. Heine, and her brothers, Carl E. Heine and William Randolph Heine. Despite the sale, Mr. Blanchard likely continued to run the paint business. In 1944, the property was sold to John and Catherine Boggiano.

By 1951, Milton A. Botterill remodeled the building for his interior decorating business, Agar Studio, which he operated until 1956. That year, Botterill moved the company to the Arcade Building (516-522 W. State Street). From 1956 onward, Botterill also ran the Countrywear Men’s Shop at this location and another store in Rockton, Illinois. By 1966, the building housed a real estate office.

The property is notable for its association with significant individuals, as well as for its architectural and community development contributions. These include its ties to commercial growth linked to the C&NW Railroad and Depot and its role as a relocated and repurposed building in Geneva.
	SOURCES: 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva Republican, Polk's Business Directories.
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 511 South Third Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 
	ARCHITECT: 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1923 (relocated)
	COMMON NAME: Atlas Chicken Shack
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Blanchard Wholesale Paint Co. / Agar Studio
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: One-Part Commercial Block
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Concrete (presumed)
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: n/a
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: n/a
	ENTRY DOORS: Non-historic
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Fixed Picture; Double Hung, 1/1
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Shed
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Membrane
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: n/a
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-10-207-004
	BUILDER: 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


